STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE VS.
Mickey Lane Mayberry
AKA:
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 20
DOB: 05-09-1992 SS#:243-73-5743
Address: 209 Middleton Place Dr
City,State,Zip:  Powdersville, SC 29673-7790
DL#: 102267798 SID#:

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

*CDL Yes[[] No{] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat YesE] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS  [6-306 Ye£ !

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/WE: M992447
Date of Offense;
S.C.Code § :

CDR Code #:

2012GS2309351

1/28/2012
16-11-0330(A)
0139

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {7] CONVICTED OF or X{PLEADS

TO: Armed Robbery .

in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

{1 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS {CIMandatory GPS(CSC (71617-25-45

The harge is: Lesser Included Offense

XA Indnct;d

Fretwell, ANen
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §
of $

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

O CURRENT or {") CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursua

by the State Department of Corrections.
[T} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regisf

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

[1Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury

Department of Corrections,

days/months/r (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

, plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

g ®hse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)
'ommendation by the State.

) P €Y
Attorneyfor Defendant SC Bar#

{7} County Detention Center,

years

days/monthnd/or payment

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{CIRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {JOrdered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED O

(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing - ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 S /(O pmts. of § beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  §° . .

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ AS‘ —— paidto Public Defender Ifl}",}d oo ._.;*_jf;«jgé
"8 561286 (DUI Breath Tesy) T$s s Other—— T laama =gy

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ —— =

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S2% See 2 6 2000

8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ QIS Ppsesg? o5 ;ﬂ!"‘oﬁsis

§'56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § O Appomted PD or appointed othéz: muas'el HEEPIT %}‘g&‘vﬂ.-

Provise'90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $S. 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to-County (if paid in installments) 3 -during probation.

TOTAL 3

- Y . /@; 7
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ?QN& b U"Q‘l’w""\- f:;;dgfd{:dbe Q‘Z f/ .
Court Reporter: 5 Seatence Date: %// 3 -

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS é 3° ‘{g,g/
COUNTY OF Greenville )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS2309351
Mickey Lane Mayberry ) ASWE: M992451
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _1/2872012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: 05-09-1992 SS#:243-73-5743 ) CDR Code #: 3410
Address: 209 Middleton Place Dr )
City,State,Zip:  powdersville, SC 29673-7790 :
DL# 102267798 SID#. ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[(] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [(JMandatory GPS(CSC {(1§17-25-45
) w/minor st or Lewd Act)
Jrcharge is: As Indig ~ esser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, & endation by, the State.
ITo1L 6<3<)
SC Bar# rBefendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, tht Defendant is commited to the 1 State Department of Corrections, {1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 20 days/monthgfyears pr [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § : provided@That upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probaton, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or {T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Centrai Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

TJRESTITUTION: [_| Deferred { ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D )
{(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing )
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 [Q‘J pmts. of beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ; : der F
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 8 8 paidioPublicDefenderfund
§$6-1-286 (DUT Breath Tesy $257 7% Other: ,
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $Zs
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/%¢a § {] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) £s S 8§ 47.12 requires $300 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL S

Clerk of Court/ Deputy 3 Judge Code: - >/
Court Reporter: _4 > Sentence Date: Wﬁzv
> r'

{—>
SCCA/217(03/2011) /

lerk ?Q*"Qt B' U,;Q_M,\_ Presiding Judge
A




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS £ 35 4§

)

COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS2309351

' Mickey Lane Mayberry ) A/WE_2012A23302004p1
AKA! ) Date of Offense: _1/28/20[12
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-1( 75(BY(1)
DOB: 05-09-1992 SS#:243-73-5743 ) CDR Code #: 2599
Address: 209 Middleton Place Dr )
City,State.Zip:  powdersville, SC 29673-7790
DL# 102267798 SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[J CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 7] CONVICTEDPF wor XJPLEADS
TO: Carjacking
in violation of § 16-03-1075(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2599
(] NON-VIOLENT Xi VIOLENT [ jSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS {CJMandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45

w/minor 1s{ or Lewd Act)

[}, Negotiated Sentence, &

[)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jug
q

Iy, (defendant's initials)
KK endation by the State.

CO
=

1 iz

State Department of Corrections,

Fretwell, Allen
WHEREFORE, the efendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of Zp days/month

and/or to pay a fine of § _ ;provided that upon the service of
of §

days/

%
ttorney fo

(I County Detention Center,
[J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatidg

DEfendant SC Bar#

years
months/vears and/or payment

n for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services stahdard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 1
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

Code §17-25-135.
b-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

blic Service Employment

Corp.

()
ng O

pnsecutive weekly/monthly
| beginning

ublic Defender Fund

ge .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pu
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job
— May serve W/E begining .
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselit
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol test
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in-equal, g
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 [ Ie5) pmts. of $
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 % $ paid o}
'§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) T s s ~Other:”
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 SZS
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 Ssq'
3%to County (if paid in installments) 5 during probation.
TOTAL S :

Yol B. U&M

Presfding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy- Judge Code:

1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

S

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

VAR

7

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 20 YA
COUNTY OF Greenville ; -
STATE Vs, | INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2012GS2309351A

Mickey Lane Mayberry )y A/WH  _2012GS2309351A
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  1/28/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § - 16-11-0330(B)
DOB: 05-09-1992 SS#: 243-73-5743 ) CDR Code #: 0026
Address: 209 Middleton Place Dr )
City,State,Zip:  Powdersville, SC 29673-7790 , '
DL 102267798 -~ SIDA- ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or MPLEADS

TO: Attempted Armed Robbery ]

in violationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026

{7] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [3§17-25-45

w/minor 1st-or Lewd -Act)‘
The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Ju

pleais: Uf INegotiations or Recommendatio

2]
SC Bar#

(defendant's initials)

eridation by the State.
s

Attorney for Defehdant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, {71 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of }p days/monthsﬁfor {7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
and/or to pay a fine of ; providedthat upon the service of

of §

Fretwell,

years
___ days/months/years and/or payment -

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard <conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

/ZI/ CONCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

3% to County (if paid in jgstalimen,
TOTAL %Q‘& .

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {(Jordered  PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $/0) " pmts. of beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g '56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 $ 3 paid to Public Defender Fund ‘ )
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesi}u TRy $ — -Othery e o T e T
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dcf/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 2({‘
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 S
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § {7} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ o § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
[ during probation.

U.‘Q Y.

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:

iy

Court Reporter:

Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STAlTE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS2309351B
Mickey Lane Mayberry CA/WE: 2012GS2309351B

AKA:

Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 20 S.C.Code § : 16-03-1075(B)(1)

DOB: 05-09-1992  SS#:243-73-5743
Address: 209 Middleton Place Dr
City,State,Zip:  Powdersville, SC 29673-7790

CDR Code #: 2599

)
)
)
)
; Date of Offense: 1/28/2012
)
)
)
)
)

DL#: 102267798 SID#: SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{(] No[[] CMV Yes{] No{'] Hazmat Yes{ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS

TO: Carjacking

in violation of & 16-03-1075(B)1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2599
(0] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT ([ JSERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS { 1Mandatory GPS(CSC 134817-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
[_X_] As Indicted, Lesser Inctuded Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Ju (defendant's initials)

out Neg0f1ations or Recommendation Negotiatewendation by t;e State. )

Fretwell, Nien S%-I!}L:‘r‘} v r%lnt Attorft€y for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the*Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [(] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of K/() days/months/ {3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ o ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by rgference.

[] CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on: (248 23935/

{7 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[[] The Defendant.is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunaition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {TJordered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
{3 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 %) pmts.of§ ____ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 ; :
g 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $  paidtoPublic Defegder Fund
TTTTET36-1-286 (DU Breath Test) B v 3 $ IS e ———_
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 8§25 $25
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 195 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk ~
3% to County (if paid in installments) - ) during probation.
TOTAL S
. . esiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depuiy Clerk ?Q”Q B ¢ \l)'un-l/m\ ;)urd;e C;de: ari
Court Reporter: \M’ : . Sentence Date: @%K/[ ‘i’v -

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS {ZO Yﬁ.{
COUNTY OF Greenville )

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012G82309351C

Mickey Lane Mayberry y  A/WH _2012GS82309351C

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/28/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-11:0330(B)

DOB: 05-09-1992 SS#:243-73-5743 - ) CDR Code #0026

Address: 209 Middleton Place Dr )

City,State,Zip:  Powdersville, SC 29673-7790

DL# 102267798 - SID& % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 7] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Attempted Armed Robbery

in violation of § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026 .

{7] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT {T]SERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC {1§17-25-45

' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
(X} As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Ju (defendant's initials)

iations or Recommendation,

i [CYU7 0

Negotiated Sentence, & ecoi:endation bz the State.
SC Bar# Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, {] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _/‘ZZ days/monthr (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; providedtitat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of & . ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

ﬂ)E“ONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
{1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant-to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing {Jordered pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - ) Obtain GED 0
{J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E begining ‘
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § (D pmts. of beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S § _______ paidtoPublic Defender Fund .
g 561286 (DU Bréath Test) $35 s - Other— -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 <
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) .85 T8 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) s~ during probation.
TOTAL b
L) R ]
? Q»Q h . \‘)"Q‘WM' Presiding Judge B “
Clerk of Court/ Deputy 3:1;2( judge Code: .
Court Reporter: = i/ Q/, Sentence Date: ~ y&l// 5

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS / 36 YA-S/

DOB: 05-09-1992  SS#:243-73-5743
Address: 209 Middleton Place Dr
City,State,Zip:  Powdersville. SC 29673-7790

CDR Code #: 2599

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE - Vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2012GS2309351D
: Mickey Lane Mayberry ) A/WE:  2012GS2309351D
ARA: ) Date of Offense:  1/28/2012
Race: WHITE  Sex: M Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-03-1075(BX1)
)
)
)
)

DL#: 102267798 - SID#: SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[J No[J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 7] CONVICTED OF or (XIPLEADS
TO: Carjacking .
in violationof  § 16-03-1075(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2599
[7J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS {CIMandatory GPS(CSC {11517-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
dicted, {JLesser Included Offense, [(]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Ju (defendant's initials)
T®wtiations or Recommendation, y ecffendation b; the State.
. ’/ ZAa Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, th® Defendant is commited to the ,B/State Deplartment of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / 0 days/monthsgg€arspr  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
%cyﬁoﬁ, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or {7} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135:

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [T] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered pPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(J Setby SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
T May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 1
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  "§ 0O pmts. of § _ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 v : : :
g' 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)g ) 512 g $ paid to Public Defender Fund . e
- ~§-56-1286 (DU Breath Testy~~— -~~~ ~gp5~ g o Othert oo o v
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin $25
g 14-1-213 EDmg Court Surchargf)) $150 gZS‘
§ 50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 S
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § 11 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 £ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid ta
3%t County (if paid in instaliments) S during probation.
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